## Morristown Gun Club Meeting Minutes

Date: 7/7/2025 Time: 7:00pm to 7:52pm

#### 1. Call to order by Facilitar

a. Jim M. at 7:00pm

## 2. Attendance:

- a. Jim M., Britnee, Randy, Jim K., Jarrod, Karl, Zach, Bob Q., Tyson, Joe
- 3. Approval of Minutes from June 2025:
  - a. Motion by Bob Q; Second by Randy; Minutes Approved, Motion Carried

### 4. Treasurer's Report:

- a. Income and expense report reviewed.
- b. Cash balance reviewed.
- c. Motion to approve report by ; Second by ; Report Approved, Motion Carried

### 5. Old Business:

- a. Discussion about planting trees was done between Dave A. and Mike A. Not sure on the exact placement for those.
- b. Range Masters need to be completed fully. Make sure to count the starting fund, as well as counting everything for the ending fund. We need to make sure that everything is correct when it comes to money. If you have any questions or discrepancies, don't hesitate to reach out to Jim M. or Randy with questions.
- c. Still continue to count the birds. We are trying to get in the habit of counting at the beginning and end of each shift. The White Flyer birds that were purchased will be brought out soon as we are almost out of the previous birds that were purchased. Once we start using the White Flyers, we really want to make sure that the count is as accurate as we possibly can get.

#### 6. New Business:

- a. Shooters RoundUp is coming up quickly. That is the weekend of August 23rd and 24th. Will need to have as many volunteers as possible. Keep those days in mind.
- b. New counters and storage were placed inside the club house. One is where the food is and the other is placed behind the desk.
- c. Randy donated a computer to be used and kept at the club house. This will come in handy for signing members up for their annual and lifetime memberships, also signing up for leagues that have going on. There is a shortcut right on the desktop screen for easy access to these forms.
- d. Thoughts about donating a TV to have in place of the white board. We could put together a slideshow that will have prices, show different information about the club and leagues that we have going on, and whatever else we could think of to have played while at the club.
- e. Sunday, July 20th is the final day to get scores entered for the Summer Youth League.
- f. Saturday, July 26th will be the Youth League Championship Picnic and shoot for all youth league participants. On Thursday, July 24th, we will need volunteers to come help clean out and set up the Lucky Lady for the picnic day.
  - i. There was thought about changing the food for the picnic to having ham sandwiches instead of cheese burgers and hot dogs. It was agreed to continue with doing cheese burgers and hot dogs for the day of the picnic.
- g. Sunday, July 27th will be the Metze Shoot.
- h. There has been some construction going on. Currently, house 2 has been demolished and is being rebuilt. Once the weather is good enough, that will get completed. There is a

committee that is working with all the construction that is and will be happening. Lots of new things are coming!

i. New machines have been ordered and should be here by the beginning of August.

# 7. Raffle Winners:

- a. Tyson
- b. Bob Q.
- 8. Next Meeting:

a. Monday, August 4th, 2025 at 7:00pm

# 9. Adjournment:

a. Motion to adjourn by 7:52pm at 7:52 pm; Second by Bob Q . Motion Carried. Meeting Adjourned.